



Michelle Walsh-Doucette
Commission Clerk
Email: mwalshdoucette@irac.pe.ca

July 9, 2026

VIA EMAIL

lain.mccarvill@keymurraylaw.com

Iain McCarvill
Key Murray Law
494 Granville Street
Summerside, PE C1N 4K4
Lawyer for the Appellants

mxoshea@gov.pe.ca and ctweedy@gov.pe.ca

Justice and Public Safety
Legal Services Section
Shaw Building, 4th Floor
95 Rochford Street
Charlottetown, PE C1A 7N8
Lawyer for the Respondent

Re: LA25025 Mike James and Sheldon Stewart v. Minister of Land and Environment

This letter will confirm that upon request of Counsel for the Appellants, the Commission has agreed to hold this appeal in abeyance. As a result, the Commission has agreed to adjourn the hearing originally scheduled for August 4-5, 2026, to be rescheduled at the request of the parties.

We request that the Appellants provide the Commission with a status update in respect of this appeal by September 1, 2026. At that time, the Commission will consider whether a further abeyance is warranted.

Trusting this is satisfactory.

Yours truly,

Michelle Walsh-Doucette
Commission Clerk
Email: mwalshdoucette@irac.pe.ca